INDIRA GANDHI UNIVERSITY, MEERPUR

(A State University established under Haryana Act No. 29 of 2013)



ADMISSION BROCHURE 2018- 2019

For Admission to

UNDER-GRADUATE, POST-GRADUATE,
CERTIFICATE/DIPLOMA AND OTHER
PROFESSIONAL COURSES
IN
THE AFFILIATED COLLEGES/INSTITUTES

CONTENTS

Sr.	Chapter	Particulars	Pages
No.			
1	I	Admission Schedule and Terms & Vacations	8
2	II	Admission Procedure and Regulations	12
3	III	Eligibility conditions for Under Graduate courses (including Hons.)	20
4	IV	Eligibility conditions for admission to Post Graduate courses	24
5	V	Eligibility conditions for admission to Professional courses, Certificate, Diploma and other U.G./P.G. courses	28
6	VI	Migration, Enrolment and Fee Details	37
7	VII	Change of Category/Subject(s) or Faculty	41
8	VIII	Condoning deficiency in Lectures etc.	42
9	IX	Reservation of seats and weightages	45
10	х	Ban of ragging in educational institutions	53
11	Appendix-A	Medical Certificate for Physically Handicapped	55
12	Appendix-B	Physical Efficiency Test (PET)	56
13	Appendix-C	Sports Weightages for D.P.Ed./B.P.Ed./ M.P.Ed. course	57
14	Appendix-D	State-wise list of fake Universities	58
15	Appendix-E	List of SC/BC	59
16	Appendix-F	List of Games approved by the AIU	65
17	Appendix-G	Self Declaration against Ragging	66
18	Appendix- H	Rural Area Certificate	68

CHAPTER-IX

RESERVATION OF SEATS AND WEIGHTAGES

Reservation of Seats:

Reservation of seats, in view of Reservation Policy issued by Govt. of Haryana vide Notification No. 22/10/2013-IGSIII dated 28.2.2013 and instructions received from time to time in various programmes offered in Govt./Govt. aided educational/technical/ professional institution is as detailed below:

Category	Percentage				
a) All India Open Category Seats	15% of the sanctioned intake				
(Including Haryana State) (AIO)					
b) State Quota	85% of the sanctioned take				
(b-1) Haryana Open General Category(HOGC)	50% of the State Quota i.e. 42.5% of total intake				
(b-2) Reserved Categories of Haryana	50% of the State Quota i.e. 42.5% of total intake				
Scheduled Caste (SC)	20% of State Quota (17% of total intake)				
Backward Classes of Haryana (A)(BCA)	16% of State Quota (13.6% of total intake)				
Backward Classes of Haryana (B)(BCB)	11% of State Quota (9.35% of total intake)				
Physically Handicapped (PH)	3% of State quota (2.55% of total intake).				

Note: The reservation of seats is as per Reservation Policy of the State Govt. of Haryana and is subject to change/amendment made by the State Govt. from time to time.

In the event of quota reserved for Physically Handicapped remain unutilized due to nonavailability for suitable category of handicapped candidates, it may be offered to Ex-Servicemen and their wards (1% and the dependant of Freedom Fighter 1%). Further, 3% reservation is also provided to Ex-serviceman/ Freedom Fighter and their dependants by providing reservation within the reservation of 1% of General 46

Category, 1% out of Scheduled Caste and 1% from Backward Classes category for admission to the various educational institutions of the Govt. and Govt. aided / Institutes located in Haryana. As far as Block allocation in Block-A and Block-B of Backward Classes category is concerned year wise rotational system will be adopted. For example if Block-A of Backward Classes are given seats in academic year 2013, the next Block i.e. (B) Block of Category of Backward Classes will be given seats in the next academic year 2014 and so on.

Note: A roster register for reservation of seats for ex-servicemen/freedom fighter shall be maintained and carry forward all fractions till one seat is accumulated through different fractions over the years. As and when the total comes to one, a seat will be provided in the Prospectus (Chief Secretary to Govt. Haryana letter No. 23/27/2004-2GS-III dated 05.12.2008).

2. Guidelines for Reservation

i) A candidate who applies for a reserved category or for both reserved and general categories will be considered first in general category. In case, he is not selected in general category, he/she will be considered for reserve category.

The Scheduled Castes/Backward Classes candidates who get selected /admitted in Educational/Professional/Technical Institutions and Universities in open competition on the basis of their own merit, will not be counted against the quota reserved for scheduled caste/backward classes, rather they will be treated as open competition candidates. However, such candidates shall fulfill condition of eligibility regarding age etc. as are meant for general category candidates (Memo No.13864-75 dated 24.8.2012 received from the Principal Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, Welfare of Scheduled Caste and Backward Classes, Department, Chandigarh).

- ii) Benefit of reservation will be given to all the reserved categories upto 3rd counselling according to the reservation policy given in the Information Brochure. In case at the time of 3rd counselling the reserved seats of various categories remain vacant and no eligible candidates of the reserved categories are available, these vacant seats may be thrown open to Haryana General Category. In case, the seats in Haryana General Category remain vacant at the end the same will be thrown open to All India Open Category
- iii) If any seat remains vacant in sub-categories of BC(A) and BC(B), the same will be filled up through the candidates belonging to other 47 category. For example, if any seat in BC(B) category remains vacant, the same will be filled up from BC(A) category and vice-versa.
- iv) A candidate having a minimum of 40% permanent disability will be considered physically handicapped for admission to a course, provided that the candidate is otherwise medically fit for the particular course. Such candidate will be admitted to the relevant courses on the basis of academic merit and not on the basis of degree of handicapped. Certificate should be as per Appendix-"A".



INDIRA GANDHI UNIVERSITY, MEERPUR

(A State University established under Haryana Act No. 29 of 2013)



ADMISSION BROCHURE

2019-2020

For Admission to

UNDER-GRADUATE, POST-GRADUATE,
CERTIFICATE/DIPLOMA AND OTHER
PROFESSIONAL COURSES
IN
THE AFFILIATED COLLEGES/INSTITUTES

CONTENTS

Sr. No.	Chapter	Particulars	Pages
1	I	Admission Schedule and Terms & Vacations	4
2	II	Admission Procedure and Regulations	7
3	III	Eligibility conditions for Under Graduate courses (including Hons.)	15
4	IV	Eligibility conditions for admission to Post Graduate courses	20
5	V	Eligibility conditions for admission to Professional courses, Certificate, Diploma and other U.G./P.G. courses	25
6	VI	Migration, Enrolment and Fee Details	33
7	VII	Change of Category/Subject(s) or Faculty	38
8	VIII	Condoning deficiency in Lectures etc.	39
9	IX	Reservation of seats and weightages	42
10	Х	Ban of ragging in educational institutions	48
11	Appendix-A	Medical Certificate for Physically Handicapped	49
12	Appendix-B	Physical Efficiency Test (PET)	50
13	Appendix-C	Sports Weightages for D.P.Ed./B.P.Ed./ M.P.Ed.	51
		course	
14	Appendix-D	State-wise list of fake Universities	53
15	Appendix-E	List of SC/BC in Haryana State	55
16	Appendix-F	List of Games approved by the AIU	58
17	Appendix-G	Self Declaration against Ragging	59
18	Appendix- H	Rural Area Certificate	61
19	Appendix- I	Ex-serviceman Certificate	62
20	Appendix- J	Haryana Govt. Reservation Policy dated 25.02.2019	63

CHAPTER-IX

RESERVATION OF SEATS AND WEIGHTAGES

1. Reservation of Seats:

In view of the reservation policy Notified by the Govt. of Haryana vide Notification No. 22/10/2013 -IGSIII dated 28/2/2013 and Notification No. 22/12/2019-1GS-III dated 25.02.2019 (Appendix –J) and the instructions received from State Govt. from time to time in this regard which is applicable to the University also, the reservation of seats in various programmes offered in University Teaching Departments / Centres / Institutes are as under:-

Category		Percentage		
a.	All India Open Category Seats	15% of the sanctioned intake		
	(including Haryana State) AIO			
b.	State Quota	85% of the sanctioned intake		
b-1.	Haryana Open General Category	40% of the State Quota		
b-2.	Reserved Categories of Haryana	60% of the State Quota		
Scheduled Caste of Haryana (SC)		20% of the State Quota		
Backward Classes of Haryana (A)(BCA)		16% of the State Quota		
Back	ward Classes of Haryana(B)(BCB)	11% of the State Quota		
Economically Weaker Section (EWS)		10% of the State Quota		
Physi	ically Handicapped (PH)	3% of the State Quota		

Note: The reservation of seats is as per Reservation Policy of the State Govt. of Haryana and is subject to change/amendment made by the State Govt. from time to time.

In the event of quota reserved for Physically Handicapped remain unutilized due to non availability for suitable category of handicapped candidates, it may be offered to Ex-Servicemen and their wards (1% and the dependant of Freedom Fighter 1%). Further, 3% reservation is also provided to Ex-serviceman/ Freedom Fighter and their dependants by providing reservation within reservation of 1% of General Category, 1% out of Scheduled Caste and 1% from Backward Classes category for admission to the various educational institutions of the Govt. and Govt. aided / Institutes located in Haryana. As far as Block allocation in Block-A and Block-B of Backward Classes category is concerned year wise rotational system will be adopted. For example if Block-A of Backward Classes are given seats in academic year 2019, the next Block i.e. (B) Block of Category of 43

Backward Classes will be given seats in the next academic year 2020 and so on.

Note: A roster register for reservation of seats shall be maintained and carry forward all fractions till one seat is accumulated through different fractions over the years. As and when the total comes to one, a seat will be provided in the Prospectus (Chief Secretary to Govt. Haryana letter No. 23/27/2004-2GS-III dated 05.12.2008).

2. Guidelines for Reservation

i) A candidate who applies for a reserved category or for both reserved and general categories will be considered first in general category. In case, he is not selected in general category, he/she will be considered for reserve category.

The Scheduled Castes/Backward Classes candidates who get selected /admitted in Educational/Professional/Technical Institutions and Universities in open competition on the basis of their own merit, will not be counted against the quota reserved for scheduled caste/backward classes, rather they will be treated as open competition candidates. However, such candidates shall fulfill condition of eligibility regarding age etc. as are meant for general category candidates (Memo No.13864-75 dated 24.8.2012 received from the Principal Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, Welfare of Scheduled Caste and Backward Classes, Department, Chandigarh).

- ii) Benefit of reservation will be given to all the reserved categories upto scheduled counselling according to the reservation policy given in the Information Brochure. In case at the time of scheduled counselling the reserved seats of various categories remain vacant and no eligible candidates of the reserved categories are available, these vacant seats may be thrown open to Haryana General Category. In case, the seats in Haryana General Category remain vacant at the end the same will be thrown open to All India Open Category
- iii) If any seat remains vacant in sub-categories of BC(A) and BC(B), the same will be filled up through the candidates belonging to other category. For example, if any seat in BC(B) category remains vacant, the same will be filled up from BC(A) category and vice-versa.
- iv) A candidate having a minimum of 40% permanent disability will be considered physically handicapped for admission to a course, provided that the candidate is otherwise medically fit for the particular course. Such candidate will be admitted to the relevant

44 courses on the basis of academic merit and not on the basis of degree of handicapped. Certificate should be as per Appendix-"A".

Principal Govt Colle

INDIRA GANDHI UNIVERSITY, MEERPUR

(A State University established under Haryana Act No. 29 of 2013)



ADMISSION BROCHURE FOR AFFILIATED COLLEGES/ INSTITUTES

2020-2021

CONTENTS

Sr.	Chapter	Particulars	Pages
No.			
1	I	Admission Schedule and Terms & Vacations	4
2	II	Admission Procedure and Regulations	6
3	III	Eligibility conditions for Under Graduate courses (including Hons.)	13
4	IV	Eligibility conditions for admission to Post Graduate courses	18
5	v	Eligibility conditions for admission to Professional courses, Certificate, Diploma and other U.G./P.G. courses	23
6	VI	Migration, Enrolment and Fee Details	31
7	VII	Change of Category/Subject(s) or Faculty	36
8	VIII	Condoning deficiency in Lectures etc.	37
9	IX	Reservation of seats and weightages	40
10	X	Ban of ragging in educational institutions	46
11	Appendix-A	Medical Certificate for Physically Handicapped	48
12	Appendix-B	Physical Efficiency Test (PET)	49
13	Appendix-C	Sports Weightages for D.P.Ed./B.P.Ed./ M.P.Ed. course	50
14	Appendix-D	State-wise list of fake Universities	52
15	Appendix-E	List of SC/BC in Haryana State	54
16	Appendix-F	List of Games approved by the AIU	60
17	Appendix-G	Self Declaration against Ragging	61
18	Appendix- H	Rural Area Certificate	63
19	Appendix- I	Ex-serviceman Certificate	64
20	Appendix- J	Haryana Govt. Reservation Policy dated 25.02.2019	65

CHAPTER-IX

RESERVATION OF SEATS AND WEIGHTAGES

Reservation of Seats:

In view of the reservation policy Notified by the Govt. of Haryana vide Notification No. 22/10/2013 -IGSIII dated 28/2/2013 and Notification No. 22/12/2019-1GS-III dated 25.02.2019 (Appendix –J) and the instructions received from State Govt. from time to time in this regard which is applicable to the University also, the reservation of seats in various programmes offered in University Teaching Departments / Centres / Institutes are as under:-

	Category	Percentage				
a.	All India Open Category Seats AIO	15% of the sanctioned intake				
	(States other than Haryana)					
b .	State Quota	85% of the sanctioned intake				
b-1.	Haryana Open General Category	50% of the State Quota				
Economically Weaker Section (EWS)		10% of the Haryana Open General				
		Category State Quota				
b-2.	Reserved Categories of Haryana	50% of the State Quota				
Sched	uled Caste (SC) of Haryana	20% of the State Quota				
		(i) 50% of 20% of Scheduled Castes				
		(ii) 50% of 20% of Deprived Scheduled Castes				
		(Please see Appendix E and E-A)				
Backv	vard Classes of Haryana (A) (BCA)	16% of the State Quota				
Backward Classes of Haryana (B) (BCB)		11% of the State Quota				
Physic	cally Handicapped (PH)	3% of the State Quota				

Note: The reservation of seats is as per Reservation Policy of the State Govt. of Haryana and is subject to change/amendment made by the State Govt. from time to time.

In the event of quota reserved for Physically Handicapped remain unutilized due to non availability for suitable category of handicapped candidates, it may be offered to Ex-Servicemen and their wards (1% and the dependant of Freedom Fighter 1%). Further, 3% reservation is also provided to Ex-serviceman/ Freedom Fighter and their dependants by providing reservation within reservation of 1% of General Category, 1% out of Scheduled Caste and 1% from Backward Classes category for admission to the various educational institutions of the Govt. and 41 Govt. aided / Institutes located in Haryana. As far as Block allocation in Block-A and Block-B of Backward Classes category is concerned year wise rotational system will be adopted.

For example if Block-A of Backward Classes are given seats in academic year 2020, the next Block i.e. (B) Block of Category of Backward Classes will be given seats in the next academic year 2021 and so on.

Note: A roster register for reservation of seats shall be maintained and carry forward all fractions till one seat is accumulated through different fractions over the years. As and when the total comes to one, a seat will be provided in the Prospectus (Chief Secretary to Govt. Haryana letter No. 23/27/2004-2GS-III dated 05.12.2008).

2. Guidelines for Reservation

i) A candidate who applies for a reserved category or for both reserved and general categories will be considered first in general category. In case, he is not selected in general category, he/she will be considered for reserve category.

The Scheduled Castes/Backward Classes candidates who get selected /admitted in Educational/Professional/Technical Institutions and Universities in open competition on the basis of their own merit, will not be counted against the quota reserved for scheduled caste/backward classes, rather they will be treated as open competition candidates. However, such candidates shall fulfill condition of eligibility regarding age etc. as are meant for general category candidates (Memo No.13864-75 dated 24.8.2012 received from the Principal Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, Welfare of Scheduled Caste and Backward Classes, Department, Chandigarh).

- ii) Benefit of reservation will be given to all the reserved categories upto scheduled counselling according to the reservation policy given in the Information Brochure. In case at the time of scheduled counselling the reserved seats of various categories remain vacant and no eligible candidates of the reserved categories are available, these vacant seats may be thrown open to Haryana General Category. In case, the seats in Haryana General Category remain vacant at the end the same will be thrown open to All India Open Category
- iii) If any seat remains vacant in sub-categories of BC(A) and BC(B), the same will be filled up through the candidates belonging to other category. For example, if any seat in BC(B) category remains vacant, the same will be filled up from BC(A) category and vice-versa.
- iv) A candidate having a minimum of 40% permanent disability will be considered physically handicapped for admission to a course, provided that the candidate is otherwise medically fit for the particular course. Such candidate will be admitted to the relevant courses on the basis of academic merit and not on the basis of degree of handicapped. Certificate should be as per Appendix-"A".

Principal
Govt. College

INDIRA GANDHI UNIVERSITY, MEERPUR - REWARI

(A State University established under Haryana Act No. 29 of 2013)



ADMISSION BROCHURE FOR AFFILIATED COLLEGES/ INSTITUTES

2021-2022

CONTENTS

Chapter	Particulars	Pages
I	Admission Schedule and Terms & Vacations	4
П	Admission Procedure and Regulations	6
Ш	Eligibility conditions for Under Graduate courses (including Hons.)	12
IV	Eligibility conditions for admission to Post Graduate courses	16
V	Eligibility conditions for admission to Professional courses, Certificate, Diploma and other U.G./P.G. courses	20
VI	Migration, Enrolment and Fee Details	27
VII	Change of Category/Subject(s) or Faculty	31
VIII	Condoning deficiency in Lectures etc.	32
IX	Reservation of seats and weightages	34
X	Ban of ragging in educational institutions	40
Appendix-A	Medical Certificate for Physically Handicapped	41
Appendix-B	Physical Efficiency Test (PET)	42
Appendix-C	Sports Weightages for D.P.Ed./B.P.Ed./ M.P.Ed. course	43
Appendix-D	State-wise list of fake Universities	45
Appendix-E	List of SC/BC in Haryana State	47
Appendix-F	List of Games approved by the AIU	53
Appendix-G	Self Declaration against Ragging	54
Appendix- H	Rural Area Certificate	56
Appendix- I	Ex-serviceman Certificate	57
Appendix- J	Haryana Govt. Reservation Policy dated 25.02.2019	58
Appendix – K	Haryana Govt. Reservation Policy dated 19.04.2021	63
Appendix – L	DHE Haryana Guidelines for applicants	64

CHAPTER-IX

RESERVATION OF SEATS AND WEIGHTAGES

Reservation of Seats:

In view of the reservation policy Notified by the Govt. of Haryana vide Notification No. 22/10/2013 -IGSIII dated 28/2/2013 and Notification No. 22/12/2019-1GS-III dated 25.02.2019 (Appendix –J) & Memo No. 40395 DHE-190005/97/2020-UNP (STATE)-DHE dated 19.04.2021(Appendix –K) and the instructions received from State Govt. from time to time in this regard which is applicable to the University also, the reservation of seats in various programmes offered in University Teaching Departments / Centres / Institutes are as under:-

	Category	Percentage			
a. All India Open Category Seats AIO (including candidates of Haryana)		15% of the sanctioned intake			
Econ	omically Weaker Section (EWS)	10% of All India Open Quota			
b.	State Quota	85% of the sanctioned intake			
b-1.	Haryana Open General Category	50% of the State Quota			
Econ	omically Weaker Section (EWS)	10% of the Haryana Open General Category State Quota			
b-2.	Reserved Categories of Haryana	50% of the State Quota			
Scheo	duled Caste (SC) of Haryana	20% of the State Quota (i) 50% of 20% of Scheduled Castes (ii) 50% of 20% of Deprived Scheduled Castes (Please see Appendix E and E-A)			
Back	ward Classes of Haryana (A) (BCA)	16% of the State Quota			
Back	ward Classes of Haryana (B) (BCB)	11% of the State Quota			
Physi	cally Handicapped (PH)	3% of the State Quota			

Note: The reservation of seats is as per Reservation Policy of the State Govt. of Haryana and is subject to change/amendment made by the State Govt. from time to time.

In the event of quota reserved for Physically Handicapped remain unutilized due to non availability for suitable category of handicapped candidates, it may be offered to Ex-Servicemen and their wards (1% and the dependant of Freedom Fighter 1%).

Further, 3% reservation is also provided to Ex-serviceman/ Freedom Fighter and their dependants by providing reservation within reservation of 1% of General Category, 1% out of Scheduled Caste and 1% from Backward Classes category for admission to the various educational institutions of the Govt. and Govt. aided / Institutes located in Haryana. As far as Block allocation in Block-A and Block-B of Backward Classes category is concerned year wise rotational system will be adopted. For example if Block-A of Backward Classes are given seats in academic year 2021, the 35

next Block i.e. (B) Block of Category of Backward Classes will be given seats in the next academic year 2021 and so on.

Note: A roster register for reservation of seats shall be maintained and carry forward all fractions till one seat is accumulated through different fractions over the years. As and when the total comes to one, a seat will be provided in the Prospectus (Chief Secretary to Govt. Haryana letter No. 23/27/2004-2GS-III dated 05.12.2008).

2. Guidelines for Reservation

i) A candidate who applies for a reserved category or for both reserved and general categories will be considered first in general category. In case, he is not selected in general category, he/she will be considered for reserve category.

The Scheduled Castes/Backward Classes candidates who get selected /admitted in Educational/Professional/Technical Institutions and Universities in open competition on the basis of their own merit, will not be counted against the quota reserved for scheduled caste/backward classes, rather they will be treated as open competition candidates. However, such candidates shall fulfill condition of eligibility regarding age etc. as are meant for general category candidates (Memo No.13864-75 dated 24.8.2012 received from the Principal Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, Welfare of Scheduled Caste and Backward Classes, Department, Chandigarh).

- ii) Benefit of reservation will be given to all the reserved categories upto scheduled counselling according to the reservation policy given in the Information Brochure. In case at the time of scheduled counselling the reserved seats of various categories remain vacant and no eligible candidates of the reserved categories are available, these vacant seats may be thrown open to Haryana General Category. In case, the seats in Haryana General Category remain vacant at the end the same will be thrown open to All India Open Category
- iii) If any seat remains vacant in sub-categories of BC(A) and BC(B), the same will be filled up through the candidates belonging to other category. For example, if any seat in BC(B) category remains vacant, the same will be filled up from BC(A) category and vice-versa.
- iv) A candidate having a minimum of 40% permanent disability will be considered physically handicapped for admission to a course, provided that the candidate is otherwise medically fit for the particular course. Such candidate will be admitted to the relevant courses on the basis of academic merit and not on the basis of degree of handicapped. Certificate should be as per Appendix-"A".

Principal Bovt Colleg Nameul

INFORMATION BROCHURE

2022-23

FOR ADMISSION TO PROGRAMMES/COURSES OFFERED BY UNIVERSITY
TEACHING DEPARTMENTS AND P.G. PROGRAMMES OFFERED BY
AFFILIATED DEGREE COLLEGES OF THE UNIVERSITY





INDIRA GANDHI UNIVERSITY MEERPUR- REWARI HARYANA

INDIRA GANDHI UNIVERSITY MEERPUR- REWARI HARYANA

Contents Sr. No. Particular Page No. Programmes/Courses at a Glance 8 Section A: Programmes offered by UTDs Section B: Programmes offered by affiliated Colleges 10 2. Logo of the University Officers of the University 3. 11 4. 12 Deans of the Faculties Chairpersons of the University Teaching Department 13 6. Other Officers of the University 14 7. Nodal Officers of the affiliated colleges of the University 15 8 Chapter -1 : About the University 16 9. Chapter -2: Details of UTDs, affiliated Colleges & Programmes 35 10 Chapter -3: Reservation Policy and Distribution of Seats in various Programmes/Courses of UTDs and affiliated Colleges 62 11. Chapter-4: Admission Process 75 12. 88 Chapter-5: Entrance Test and Merit List 13. Chapter -6 : Fee Structure of UTDs and affiliated colleges 104 14. Chapter -7: General Conduct and Discipline Rules 114 15. General Rules & Regulations for affiliated Colleges 123 131 16. Appendices

CHAPTER 3

RESERVATION POLICY AND DISTRIBUTION OF SEATS IN VARIOUS PROGRAMMES/ COURSES

3.1 RESERVATION POLICY APPLICABLE IN UTDs AND GOVT./GOVT. AIDED COLLEGES

In view of the reservation policy Notified by the Govt. of Haryana vide Notification No. 22/10/2013 -IGSIII dated 28/2/2013, Notification No. 22/12/2019-1GS-III dated 25.02.2019, Memo No. 40395 DHE-190005/97/2020-UNP (STATE)-DHE dated 19.04.2021 and the instructions received from State Govt. from time to time in this regard which is applicable to the University also, the reservation of seats in various programmes/courses offered in University Teaching Departments / Centres / Institutes are as under:-

_	_				
Category	Percentage				
a. All India Open Category Seats AIO	15% of the sanctioned intake				
(including candidates of Haryana)					
Economically Weaker Section (EWS)	10% of All India Open Quota				
b. State Quota	85% of the sanctioned intake				
b-1. Haryana Open General Category	50% of the State Quota				
Economically Weaker Section (EWS)	10% of the Haryana Open General				
	Category State Quota				
b-2. Reserved Categories of Haryana	50% of the State Quota				
Scheduled Caste (SC) of Haryana	20% of the State Quota				
	(i) 50% of 20% of Scheduled Castes				
	(ii) 50% of 20% of Deprived Scheduled				
	Castes				
	(Please see Appendix J and J-A)				
Backward Classes of Haryana (A) (BCA)	16% of the State Quota				
Backward Classes of Haryana (B) (BCB)	11% of the State Quota				
Physically Handicapped (PH)/Differently Abled Persons	3% of the State Quota				

--

In the event of the quota reserved for Physically Handicapped remain unutilized due to non-availability for suitable category of Handicapped Candidates, it may be offered to the Ex-Servicemen and their wards (1%) and the dependents of Freedom Fighters (1%). Further, 3% reservation is also provided to Ex-serviceman/ Freedom Fighter and their dependents by providing reservation within the reservation of 1% of General Category, 1% out of Scheduled Caste and 1% from Backward Classes category for admission to the various educational institutions of the Govt. and Govt. aided / Institutes located in Haryana. As far as Block allocation in Block-A and Block-B of Backward Classes category is concerned yearwise rotational system will be adopted. For example, if Block-A of Backward Classes are given seats in the academic year 2022-23, the next Block i.e. (B) Block of Category of Backward Classes will be given seats in the next academic year 2023-24 and so on. Further, a roster register for reservation of seats for ex-servicemen/freedom fighters shall be maintained and carry forward all fractions till one seat is accumulated through different fractions over the years. As and when the total comes to one a seat will be provided. The Departments must maintain the roster system for the admission as well as reservation and maintain the record for the same.

Dashboard College Management ▼ Course Masters ▼ Verification Users ▼ Admissions * Reports * Welcome - GC Narnaul (MGR0011) [◆ Sign Out Seat Matrix College Abbreviations: AIOC: All India Open Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Harvana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: ECONOMICAL CATEGORY, EWS-HOGC: ECONOMICAL CATEGORY, EWS-HOGC: EWS-HOGC: EWS-HOGC: EWS-HOGC: EWS-HOGC: EWS-HOGC: EWS-HOGC: EWS-HOG Scheduled Caste, DSC: Deprived Scheduled Caste, BCA: Backward Class-A, BCA: Backward Class-B, DA: Differently Abled, ESM/FF: Ex-Serviceman/Freedom Fighter * Including ESM/FF, if applicable as per State Government Reservation Policy. ** In case of non-availability of DA candidates, Seats may be offered to ESM and their Wards & the Dependents of FF as per State Government Reservation Policy, Course Name Course Type EWS-AIOC HOGC. EWS-HOGO BCB* DA** Bachelor of Arts 28 62 17 253 56 2 Bachelor of Business Administration 15 2 3 Govt Bachelor of Commerce 32 4 10 33 22 3 Govt 240 92 20 21 Bachelor of Computer Application 2 3 Govt 5 Bachelor of Science - Computer Science 40 5 15 2 3 5 Govt 6 Bachelor of Science - Medical Govt 160 61 7 13 14 Bachelor of Science - Non Medical Govt 360 49 5 138 15 30 31 20 24 Total 1540 207 24 589 66 128 134 208 145 39



ovt College Narnaul

College	GC Narnaul	,

Abbreviations: AIOC: All India Open Category, EWS-AIOS: Economically Weaker Section-Half India Open Category, Hogo: Haryana Open General Category, EWS-HOGC: Economically Weaker Section-Haryana Open General Category, SC: Scheduled Caste, BSC: Deprived Scheduled Caste, BSC: Backward Class-B, DA: Differently Abled, ESM/FF: Ex-Serviceman/Freedom Fighter

[&]quot; In case of non-availability of DA candidates, Seats may be offered to ESM and their Wards & the Dependents of FF as per State Government Reservation Policy.

SrNo.	Course Name	Course Type	Total Seats	AIOC	EWS-AIOC	HOGC*	EWS-HOGC	sc*	DSC	BCA	BCB*	DA**
1	Master of Arts - English	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
2	Master of Arts - Hindi	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
3	Master of Arts - Political Science	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
4	Master of Arts - Sanskrit	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
5	Master of Commerce	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
6	Master of Science - Botany	Govt	20	3	0	7	1	1	2	3	2	1
7	Master of Science - Chemistry	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
8	Master of Science - Computer Science	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
9	Master of Science - Geography	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
10	Master of Science - Geology	Govt	30	4	0	12	1	2	3	4	3	1
11	Master of Science - Mathematics	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
12	Master of Science - Zoology	Govt	20	3	0	7	1	1	2	3	2	1
13	Post Graduate Diploma in Computer Applications	Govt	40	5	1	15	2	3	4	5	4	1
		Total	470	60	10	176	23	34	47	60	47	13



^{*}Including ESM/FF, if applicable as per State Government Reservation Policy.

From

Director General Higher Education, Haryana, Shiksha Sadan, Sector-5, Panchkula

To

The Principals,

- 1. Govt. College for Women Badhra
- 2. Govt. College Narnaul

Memo. No. DHE-020002/17/2021-College-I DHE

Dated, Panchkula, the 24.11.2021

Subject:-

To increase seats in PG Courses for the session 2021-22.

Kindly refer to the subject citied above.

I have been directed to inform you that State Government has decided to increase in seats as per norms of Affiliating Universities mentioned against each Government College for the academic session 2021-22 is as under:-

Sr. No.	Name of College	Increase in Seats			
1.	Government College for Women Badhra	MA History	20		
		MA Political Science	20		
		M.Sc. Geography	20		
2.	Government College Narnaul	PGCDA	20		
		M.Sc. Chemistry	20		

It is also directed to all the concerned Principals that the students strength should be maintained twenty or more as per prescribed norms, if the students strength is less than twenty, the subject/stream will closed. Necessary approval of Affiliating Universities be ensured.

Deputy Director-1
for Director General Higher Education,

Haryana, Panchkula

Endst. No. Even

Dated, Panchkula, the 24.11.2021

A copy is forwarded to the following for information & necessary action please:-

- 1.PS to W/PSHE.
- 2.PS to W/DGHE.
- 3. The Registrar, Affiliating University concerned.
- 4.Incharge Online Admission portal
- 5.Incharge IT Cell for uploading on the web portal.

Deputy Director-1

3 ceelus 24/11/2021

for Director General Higher Education,

Haryana, Panchkula

From

Additional Chief Secretary to Govt. of Haryana Higher Education Department, Panchkula

To

The Principals of All Govt. Colleges of Haryana

Memo No. DHE-01/4/2022 C-1 (4) Dated, Panchkula, the 13/7/2022

Subject:

Minutes of meeting held on 17.05.2022, 25.05.2022, 26.05.2022 and 01.06.2022 with the Principals of Govt. Colleges regarding status of NAAC, introduction of New Courses/Subjects/Seats and increase/decrease/discontinuation of Courses/Subjects implementation of National Education Policy, Status of colleges websites, Status of AEBAS and Online Admission 2022-23.

Kindly refer to the subject cited above.

I have directed to inform you that the meetings were held in the subject cited matter and the proceedings/minutes have been approved by the Competent Authority.

Therefore you are directed to take action as per details given below:-

a. List of allotted new courses/subjects:

Sr No	Name of the college	Name of the New/Course Subject Demanded	Seats Required
	Gout College Abanyala	M.Com	40
1	Govt College Aharwala (Bilaspur)-Yamunanagar	Public Administration as an Elective Subject in B.A	N/A
2	SMMD Govt Sanskrit	Diploma in Karmakanda (Porohitya)	40
	Mahavidyalaya, Panchkula	Health and Physical Education (As optional paper)	60
3	Govt College Ladana Chakku (Kaithal)	Punjabi as an Elective Subject in B.A	. 20
4	Govt PG College Sector 1 Panchkula	M.A In Sociology	60
5	Govt college for Girls Cheeka Kaithal	Post Graduate Diploma in Mass Communication (PGDJMC)	20
6	Govt College Pratap Nagar, Yamunanagar	B.Com	40
7	Government College Saraswati Nagar (Mustfabad)	Punjabi as an Elective Subject in B.A	40
8	Shri Kapil Muni Govt. College for Women Kalayat (Kaithal)	M.Com	30
9	Govt College Rajaund	Economics as an Elective Subject in B.A	N/A
10	Govt. PG College AmbalaCantt	B.Com (Hons.)	60
11	GCW Sector - 14, Panchkula	M.Sc Zoology	One Unit



Sr No	Name of the college	Name of the New/Course Subject Demanded	Seats Required	
12	Govt College Barwala	PGDCA	One Unit (40)	
	(Panchkula)	Computer Science as an Elective Subject in B.A	NA	
13	Jyotiba Phule, Govt College Radaur (YNR)	M.A (English)	30	
14	GCW Shahzadpur Ambala	M.Com	1Unit	
15	GC Kalka	BTM 3-Years Diploma in Music performing Arts	60	
		B.A – Hindi (Hons.)	40	
16	Govt College Adampur	Post Graduate Diploma in Guidance and counselling (One Year)	20	
		M.Sc Psychology	50	
17	Govt College Hisar	M.Sc (Computer Science)	One unit	
		PG Diploma in RS & GIS	15	
18	Govt College Nalwa (Hisar)	PGDCA Physical Education as an Elective Subject in B.A	40 N.A	
19	Govt College Balasmand	Suggest III B./ 1		
	(Hisar)	Maths	60	
		B.Com (Hons.)	40	
20	Govt College Bhiwani	M.Sc Geography	40	
		PG Diploma in Data Analysis	40	
21	GC Kheri Chopta (Hisar)	Computer as an Elective Subject in B.A Public Administration as an	One Unit	
		Elective Subject in B.A	One unit	
22	GC Uklana	B.Com	40	
23	GC Dabwali	B.Sc. Sports (Physical Education, Health Education and Sports Science)	40 (From 2023-2-2-session)	
24	GCG Rania	Computer Science as an Elective Subject in B.A Computer Science as a subject in	40	
		B.Sc. (Non-Medical)	40	
25	GCW Behal	B.Sc. Non-Medical	60 seats	
	Ch. Bansilal Govt. College	Public Administration as an	One Unit (60	
26	for Women Tosham	Elective Subject in B.A	Seats)	
27	(Bhiwani)	M.A. History	40 Seats	
27	Govt. College for women Bawani Khera	PGDCA	40	
	Dawaiii Kileta	M.A Psychology	40	
		M.Com	60	
28	GCW Bhodia Khera	Computer Science as an Elective Subject in B.A	40	
		Physical education as an Elective Subject in B.A	40	
29	GC Siwani	M.Com	30	
30	CCW Phimari	Web & Graphics Designing	20	
30	GCW Bhiwani	Advanced Excel & Tally M.Com	20	
31		Physical Education as an Elective	I Unit	
	GCW Sampla, Rohtak	Subject in B.A	1 Onit	
32	GC Sampla, Rohtak	Physical Education as an Elective Subject in B.A	40	
33	GC Jassia	Mathematics as an Elective Subject in B.A	N/A	
	GC 1d351d	Physical Edu. as an Elective Subject in B.A	N/A	

Letter

Sr No	Name of the college	Name of the New/Course Subject Demanded	Seats Require	
34	GCW Murthal	Mathematics as an Elective Subject in B.A	N/A	
	Name of the state	M.A Economics	60	
35	NRS GC Rohtak	PGDCA	60	
		Geology as a Subject in B.Sc.	60	
		M.A Political Science	40	
26	600.0	B.A Geography (Hons.)	40	
36	GCG Sonipat	B.Sc. Non-Medical	80	
		Computer Science as subject in B.Sc. Non-Medical	80	
37	GC Safidon, Jind	M.Sc. (Geography)	40	
2.0	A STATE OF THE STA	PGDCA	20	
38	GCG Taraori, Karnal	B.Com (General)	80	
39	GC Assaults Kassal	M.A History	60	
40	GC Assandh, Karnal	M.A History	30	
41	GC Sec – 14, Karnal	B.A English (Hons.)	40	
		B.Sc. Medical (Botany, Zoology, Chemistry)	40	
42	GCW Madlauda	Sanskrit as an Elective Subject in B.A	40	
		M.Com	40	
43	GC Sihma	Public Administration as a subject in B.A	N.A	
44	GC Krishan Nagar	Public Administration as a subject in B.A	N.A	
45	GCW Ateli	Public Administration as a subject in B.A	60	
46	GC Jatusana	Public Administration as a subject in B.A	N.A	
47	GC Kheri Gujran	M.Com	60	
48		BCA	40	
	GCW Faridabad	M.Com	60	
49	GCG Sec-14 Gurugram	M.A Hindi	60	
12	GCG Sec 14 Gurugram	M.Com	40	
50	GC Sidhrawali	Computer Science as subject in B.Sc Non-Medical	80	
51	GC Sector – 9, Gurugram	M.A Sociology	One unit	
	, ourugiani	B.A Geography (Hons.)	1 Unit	
52	GC Badli	B.Sc Chemistry (Hons.) Computer Science as subject in	1Unit	
		B.Sc. Non-Medical	1Unit	
53	GCW Kulana	Mathematics as an Elective	40	
54	GC Bahadurgarh	Subject in B.A M.So. Mathematics	10	
55	GC Palwal	M.Sc. Mathematics	40	
56	OC FaiWai	M.Com	60	
	GCW Jassaur Kheri	Physical Education as a subject in B.A	N.A	
57	GC Faridabad	B.A Geography (Hons.)	60	
58	GCW Nangal Chaudhary	Public Administration as a subject in B.A	One unit	
59	GC Narnaul	Public Administration as a subject in B.A		
60	GC Chhara	Public Administration as a		
61	GC Satuali	subject in B.A 40		
61	GC Satnali	B.Sc Computer Science	60	

Satter

Note: Any new course allotment is subject to the condition that no new faculty will be demanded by the college and if there is any shortage of staff then that will be managed by the college from their existing staff.

b. List of colleges for seats increase:

Sr No	Name of the College	Name of the Course	No. of Seats to be Increased	
1	Govt. College for Girls, Palwal (Kurukshetra)	(B.A)		
	Comment D.C. College	M.Com	40	
2	Government P.G. College,	B.Com	40	
	Ambala Cantt.	BCA	20	
		M.A Sanskrit	25	
		Computer Science as a subject in B.Sc. Non- Medical	80	
3	Govt. College Hisar	Home Science as an Elective		
		Subject in B.A	20	
		B.Sc. Medical with Biotechnology	40	
4	Govt College for Girls Ugalan	B.A	80	
		M.Sc. Geography	10	
5	Govt College Adampur	M.A Hindi	10	
	Govi Conege Adampui	B.A Geography	10	
		B.A	80 (One Unit	
6	GCG Kairu	B.A (Pass)	80 Seats (On Unit)	
7	GCW Hisar	B.A (Pass)	80 Seats (On Unit)	
8	GC Bhiwani	B.A	80 Seats	
9	GCW Badhra	B.A	40	
10	GC Narnaund	B.A	80	
11	GC Israna, Panipat	B.Sc. (Non- Medical)	20 seats	
	GCW Sampla, Rohtak	M.A History	20	
12		M.A Hindi	20	
13	NRS GC Rohtak	B.A Pass Course	80 (1 Unit)	
14	GC Behrampur (Bapauli)	B.Sc. (Non- Medical)	20	
15	GCG Sonipat	B.A	80	
16	GC Panipat, Panipat	B.A	80 (1 Unit)	
17		M.Com	60 (1 Unit)	
18	GC Assandh, Karnal	B,A	80 (One Unit	
10	GCW Gohana	M.Com	20	
19	GC Jind	M.Sc. Geography	40	
20	GC Jind GC Kharkhoda	B.A	100	
21	Govt. College Kharkhara	B.A B.A	80 (One Unit	
41	Govi. Conege Kharkhara	B.A B.A	80 (One Unit	
22	GCW Rohtak	B.Sc .(Medical) B.Sc. (Non-	40	
23		Medical)	40	
43	GCW Sonepat	B.A Geography (Hons.)	40(One unit)	
24	GCW Madlauda	B.A	80	
25	GC Alewa (Jind)	B.Sc. Non- Medical	20	
26	GC Jassia	B.A	80 (One Unit	



Sr No	Name of the College	Name of the Course	No. of Seats to be Increased
27	DGC Gurugram	BBA	1Unit
28	GCG Ballabhgarh	B.Sc. (IT as a subject)	80
		B.A	80
29 GC Chhara		B.A	80
30 GC Sec-9 Gurugram		B.Com	20
32 GC Ateli		M.Com	20
33	GCG Sec-52 Gurugram	B.Com	80

Note: Any increment in seats is subject to the condition that no new faculty will be demanded by the college and if there is any shortage of staff then that will be managed by the college from their existing staff.

c. List of colleges for Seats decrease:

	Name of the College	Name of the Course	No. of Seats to be Decreased
1	GC Chhachhrauli, Yamuna Nagar	BA	80
		B.Com	40
2	GCW Gohana	B.Sc. Non- Medical	40

d. List of colleges for discontinuation of courses/subjects:

Sr No.	Name of College	Name of Courses/Subjects		
1	Govt College, Aharwala (Bilaspur) - Yamunanagar	Punjabi as a Subject at UG Level		
2	GC Saha (Ambala)	Home Science as subject in B.A		
3	Govt P.G College, Naraingarh	Music(V)		
	GC Kalka	Post Graduate Diploma in Fashion Designing		
4		Master of Arts (M.A.)-Geography		
	Govt. PG College Sector-1 Panchkula	PG. DIPLOMA IN ENGLISH		
		Anthropology		
		Post Graduate Diploma in Translation Hindi/English		
5		Post Graduate Diploma in Yoga		
6	Govt College Balsamand (Hisar)	Commerce		
7	GC Ratia	Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) – Medical		
8	GC Loharu	M.A History		
	CCC Partli Varnal	Mathematics		
9	GCG Bastli, Karnal	Economics		

e. List of College having less admission during 2021-22 session:

In addition to above, there are some Colleges where Admissions in 2021-22 session was Less than 12.5% in case of New College and less than 25% in case of Old College. As per the department instructions, if the student strength is less than twenty (i.e 25% of the unit), the subject/stream shall be closed by the college. But it has come to the notice that below mentioned colleges had neither closed the course and nor shifted the students to nearby colleges. So in this connection, a show cause notice is being issued to the Principals/DDOs of these colleges regarding the same. Following courses are to be discontinued due to less admissions as per discussion with the concerned principals:

Satters

Sr No.	College Name	E.Y	Course Name	Total Seats	Admission Done	Admission %
1	GC Kalka	1970	Post Graduate Diploma in Fashion Designing	40	0	0.00%
2	GC Ratia	1999	Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) - Non Medical	80	4	5
3	GC Nalwa	1981	Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) - Non Medical	40	7	17.5
4	GC Mithi Sureran Ellenabad	2010	Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) - Non Medical	80	0	0
5	GCW Salaheri	2012	Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) - Non Medical	80	0	0
6	GCW Punhana	2015	Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com)	80	5	6.3

- Brief introduction of National Education Policy (NEP) was presented before the Principals and they were asked to adhere to the guidelines issued in the matter time to time by the universities/department and get prepared for the implementation of NEP in Colleges.
- Status of college website was shared with the principals and they were asked to update the website of their colleges on regular basis.
- Status of Aadhar enabled Biometric Attendance was shared with the Principals
 and they were directed to ensure the regular marking of biometric attendance by
 the employees of their colleges.
- Online Admissions: Some new amendments pertaining to centralized online admissions 2022-23 were proposed/discussed in the meeting and it was decided that the following changes may be made in the admission portal for upcoming session 2022-23:-
 - I. Registration Fee shall be charged from each Student,
 - II. Late fee shall be charged from students who will apply for the admission after last date on weekly basis,
 - III. Fixed Timeline for approving/sanctioning of additional seats/course to the colleges.
 - IV. College will add the new allotted courses and seats from their Login and it will be approved by the IT Cell.
 - V. Registration should be based on Mobile No. with OTP.
 - VI. UPI Payment option,
 - VII. Benefits on the basis of PPP for Haryana candidates,

Lighter

- VIII. Subject/Course change module as per affiliating university norms.
 - IX. Mandatory to choose minimum 5 courses/subject combinations in one college/different colleges.
 - X. No change in subject combination seats after freeze.
 - XI. Online Verification should contain Course wise list of students (In case of student applying for multiple courses, verification be done w.r.t. first course/college).
- XII. Online Verification should have the option of capturing name/id of member of verification committee along with remarks.
- XIII. In cases where the fee payment transaction made within the prescribed time/date limit but the transaction status not received from the bank, the seat allotted maybe kept locked/occupied till the clearance of transaction status.
- XIV. College should be authorized to edit students detail at time of verification to rectify minor issues like spelling mistake in mother/father name etc.
- XV. During the payment of Offline fee at college level, there shall be confirmation button before the final payment.

Note: Number of Seats in a unit shall be as per affiliating University Norms.

Deputy Superintendent College-1 for Additional Chief Secretary to Govt. Haryana Higher Education Department, Panchkula

Endst. No. Even

Dated, Panchkula, the

13/7/2022

A copy is forwarded to all Superintendents concerned for information and necessary action.

Deputy Superintendent College-1 for Additional Chief Secretary to Govt. Haryana Higher Education Department, Panchkula From

Director General Higher Education, Haryana, Shiksha Sadan, Sector-5, Panchkula

To

The Principals,

- 1. Dronacharya Government College Gurugram
- 2. Government College Matak Majri (Karnal)
- 3. Government College Hisar
- 4. Government College Bhuna (Fatehabad)
- 5. Government College Narnaul (Mahendergarh)

Memo. No. DHE-020002/2/2021-College-I DHE Dated, Panchkula, the 27.8.2021

Subject:-

Regarding introducing new courses/subjects/seat increase/discontinue for the academic session 2021-22.

Kindly refer to the subject citied above.

I have been directed to inform you that State Government has decided to start various courses/subjects/seat increase with one unit as per norms of Affiliating Universities mentioned against each Government College for the academic session 2021-22 is as under:-

Sr. No.	Name of College	Subject/Stream/Course	
1.	Dronacharya Govt. College Gurugram	M.Com with 60 seats	
2.	Govt. College Matak Majri (Karnal)	Music (Instrumental) in BA	
3.	Govt. College Hisar	MA (Hindi) 60 seats	
4. Govt. College Bhuna (Fatehabad)		M.Com with 60 seats	
	Govt. College Narnaul (Mahendergarh)	PGDCA with 40 seats	

It is also directed to all the concerned Principals that the students strength should be maintained twenty or more as per prescribed norms, if the students strength is less than twenty, the subject/stream will closed. Necessary approval of Affiliating Universities be ensured.

Deputy SuperIntendent Coffege I for Director General Higher Education, Haryana, Panchkula

Endst. No. Even

Dated, Panchkula, the 27.8.2021

A copy is forwarded to the following for information & necessary action please:-

- 1. PS to W/PSHE for information of W/PSHE.
- 2. PS to W/DGHE for information of W/DGHE.
- 3. The Registrar, Affiliating University concerned.
- 4. In-charge Online Admission portal
- 5. In-charge IT Cell for uploading on the web portal.

Deputy Superintendent College-I for Director General Higher Education, Haryana, Panchkula